

From: Wayne Wiethe

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Diane Calta <dcalta@cityofgreen.org>; Paul Pickett <PPickett@cityofgreen.org>; Valerie Wax Carr <vwaxcarr@cityofgreen.org>; Steven Schmidt <sschmidt@cityofgreen.org>; Kris Ledford <KLedford@cityofgreen.org>; Valerie Wolford <communications@cityofgreen.org>

Cc: Molly Kapeluck <mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org>; Lisa Sexton <lsexton@cityofgreen.org>

Subject: RE: Any first of second reading passage requests?

If the Moore Rd dedication made the agenda, it would help us move all the paperwork needed to clear the townhomes project. As we discussed this may be a duplication from 1968 dedication plat, but will assure our ROW is consistent.

So 1st reading would help.

From: Diane Calta

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Paul Pickett <PPickett@cityofgreen.org>; Valerie Wax Carr <vwaxcarr@cityofgreen.org>; Steven Schmidt <sschmidt@cityofgreen.org>; Kris Ledford <KLedford@cityofgreen.org>; Wayne Wiethe <WWiethe@cityofgreen.org>; Valerie Wolford <communications@cityofgreen.org>

Cc: Molly Kapeluck <mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org>; Lisa Sexton <lsexton@cityofgreen.org>

Subject: Any first of second reading passage requests?

Diane A. Calta

Director of Law

City of Green

1755 Town Park Blvd.

PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232

Phone : 330.896.6615

dcalta@cityofgreen.org